
From: Phil Crockford
To: M25 Junction 10
Subject: Re: M25 Junction 10 DCO Application
Date: 28 June 2019 11:23:29

Dear Liam

Thank you for your email. Given the location of the junction some 15 miles or so from the
borough boundary, and with no direct access into the borough along the A3, we are content
that the various Duty to Consult requirements as set out in your letter have been met in
relation to the London Borough of Sutton.

Kind Regards

Phil

Phil Crockford

Principal Policy Officer (Strategic Transport)
 
Environment, Housing and Regeneration Directorate
London Borough of Sutton
24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey, SM5 2JG
 
Tel: Ext: (020) 8770 5987  Int: 705987
E: phil.crockford@sutton.gov.uk  
 
www.sutton.gov.uk
Follow us on twitter @SuttonCouncil

On Fri, 28 Jun 2019 at 10:42, M25 Junction 10
<M25Junction10@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir / Madam

 

Please see attached a letter I originally sent to you on Wednesday 19
June 2019, please can I encourage you to respond by Wednesday 3
July 2019 as set out in the letter.

 

Many thanks,

Liam
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Liam Fedden
Case Officer
National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol
BS1 6PN

Direct Line: 0303 444 5966
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email:liam.fedden@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

 

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

 

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

 

 

 

Disclaimers apply, for full details see : 
(https://www.sutton.gov.uk/info/200436/customer_services/1550/london_borough_of_sutton)
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